## Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

## August 1, 1995

The Mayor and Board of Commissioners of the Town of Englewood met in regular session, Tuesday, August 1, 1995 at 6:00 p.m. in the Assembly Room at City Hall.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Cass with Commissioners Davis, Long, and Middleton present. Commissioner Brock was absent.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Davis.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to accept the minutes from the July meeting. All ayes.

Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Long to set the pool closing date for August 18, 1995. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Long to hire Jimmy Smith as Water Plant Operator. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to spend \$200 for the purchase of two basketball goals and a volleyball net to be used at the park. All ayes.

Motion was made by Long, seconded by Davis to send a letter to delinquent tax payers as last notice before taking possession of property. All ayes.

Concerning customer sewer infiltration, motion was made by Davis, seconded by Middleton to send a letter giving 10 days notice to do repairs or customer will be summons into Municipal Court. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to participate with the County in auction of city property and vehicles. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to remove Underground Storage Tank. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to discontinue offering health insurance to dependants of employees. Insurance will be offered to employees only. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to send Steve Long to Corrosion Control-Cathodic Protection School. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to table the purchase of a ditch witch. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to hire Renea Powers as meter reader. This is a contracted service for \$340.00 per month. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to provide gas and water to the new Lion's Club building at cost plus 10%. All ayes.

Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Middleton to do a leak survey all over town and a Cathodic Protection Survey. All ayes.

Citizen Horace Williams was present to make complaint to the Board that he felt that his water bill was too high.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to average the sewer bill for customer Patricia Kirkland. All ayes.

Several citizens were present to discuss the route of Highway 411. Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting. All ayes.

<u>Robert I. Cass</u> Mayor Deborah Morgan Recorder

Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Middleton to pay \$400 to Precision Body Shop for painting the utility truck bed. All ayes.

The Board then discussed the problem of stray dogs at Englewood School. Nothing was resolved and discussion will resume at workshop.

Motion was made by Long, seconded by Middleton to approve Jeff Beck placing a pay phone in parking lot located on Main Street. The city assumes no liability of said phone. All ayes.

Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Middleton to reimburse the Englewood Rural Fire Department \$580 for a bay door replaced by them in the fire hall. All ayes.

Bob Alstatt was present concerning a water leak at his apartment on Hampton Lane. Mr. Alstatt feels that the fault of the leak lies with AUB and ask that the Board consider this. The Board informed Mr. Alstatt that he could set up a payment plan with the office concerning this matter.

Discussion was then held concerning paving of streets, street signs, and tractor repair.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to instruct the Assistant Recorder to send all unpaid property taxes for the years 1990, 1991, 1992, and 1993 to Clerk and Master. All ayes.

Items 20 and 21 on the Agenda: City Recorder and Etowah Utility hook up will be discussed at the work session.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to approve monthly billing errors. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Long to send Jimmy Smith to Operator Training Center in Murfreesboro. All ayes.

Motion was made by Middleton, seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting. All ayes.

Robert L. Cass Mayor Deborah Morgan Recorder